

# Aadil Habib

## CONTACT

---

**Address:**

New Aman vihar colony  
Saharanpur (U.P), India.

**Phone:**

+91 7906488245

**Email:**

aadilqureshi109@gmail.com

## EDUCATION

---

10<sup>th</sup> – Islamia Inter College  
Saharanpur Uttar Pradesh.

12<sup>th</sup> – Islamia Inter College  
Saharanpur Uttar Pradesh.

BCA – Dreams College  
Saharanpur Uttar Pradesh.

## STRENGTHS

---

Clear and concise communication skills, both oral and written.

Ability to work in a team environment as well as single, in pressurized situation.

Multitasking and very sincere.

Punctual and self-disciplined.

Flexibility in working environment.

## SUMMARY

---

PHP developer specializing in back-end development good amount of experience in development of web applications using PHP, frameworks, CMS, API's, payment gateways and JavaScript libraries. Skilled in all phases of the web development lifecycle.

## OBJECTIVE

---

Seeking a position of web developer where I can be resourceful, innovative and utilizing my skills and abilities in the field of information technology that offers professional growth.

## TECHNICAL PROFICIENCY

---

- HTML5
- Bootstrap
- PHP
- MySQL
- Bitbucket/Git/TortoiseSVN
- CSS
- JavaScript/jQuery
- Laravel/CodeIgniter
- REST APIs

## WORK EXPERIENCE

---

**PHP Developer**

**ProProfs - Mar 2023 – Present**

- Work with senior developers to manage large, complex design projects.
- Fix bugs, troubleshoot and resolve problems.
- Dealing with and resolving problems and issues which arise.

**PHP Developer**

**InnoApps Technologies - Feb 2022 – Mar 2023**

- API's integration.
- Integrate data form various back-end services and databases.
- Create and maintain software documentation.
- CRM systems and ERP systems.
- Expert in translating business requirements into technical solutions.

**PHP Developer**

**Credible Technology - Jan 2020 - Jan 2022**

- Develop appropriate code structures to solve specific tasks.
- Create and maintain software documentation.
- Design, develop, test and deploy web applications.
- Writing efficient code.